

RE: Planning Docs

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)" <diana.noursi-scott@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Nov 2017 16:43:15 -0400
Attachments: Planning Calendar - October 24, 2017.pdf (125.74 kB)

No new calendar this week bc we're trying to manage the cancelled cab meetings – here's the version from last week

From: Noursi-Scott, Diana (OPO)
Sent: November-03-17 4:42 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Planning Docs

Do you have a copy of the calendar?

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: November-03-17 4:35 PM
To: @OPO-Policy; Marangoni, Emily (OPO)
Cc: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Roach, Jackie (CAB)
Subject: Planning Docs

Hi all – everything you need for next week attached.

At the moment, we don't have anything tracking to FPC.

Also – I'm away next week. Ewa is going to cover for me; she'll be using her own email address (and I'll have an out-of-office on).

Have a great weekend!